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Dear Superintendent Wargo,

Below is the updated Understanding of Use for Mullin, Arlanson, Lovell and
Libby Fields. Again, we appreciate the efforts of all parties in updating this
agreement and the continued collaboration in providing excellent athletic
and recreational opportunities for Weymouth students, residents and others.

Mullin Field located at Weymouth High School

1. Weymouth High School and Weymouth Public Schools will have
complete use of Mullin Field Monday through Friday until 6:30 P.M. In

addition, during fall and spring fryouts, the WPS Athletic Director will
collaborate with the WPS Hall Rental Facilitator to ensure ample turf
access and availability for WPS student athlete tryouts. It is understood
that Weymouth Schools will host night games at Mullin Field. These
dates will be shared with WPS Hall Rental Facilitator no later than one

month in advance.

2.  Weymouth Recreation Department will have rental opportunities Monday
through Friday after 6:30 P.M. until 10:00 P. M. If Weymouth Public
Schools has not booked usage of the field two weeks in advance,
Weymouth Recreation Department may book the field after confirming

availability with the WPS Hall Rental Facilitator.
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Weymouth High School and Weymouth Public Schools will have
complete use of Mullin Field Saturday mornings until 12:00 P.M. and on

Sundays after 5:00 P.M.

Weymouth Recreation Department will have rental opportunities Saturday
after 12:00 P.M. until 10:00 P.M. and Sunday 8:00 A.M. through 5:00
P.M. If Weymouth Public Schools has not booked usage of the field two
weeks in advance, Weymouth Recreation Department may book the field
after confirming availability with the WPS Hall Rental Facilitator

All rental bookings for Mullin Field will be facilitated by the WPS Hall
Rental Facilitator in collaboration with the WEYREC Permit
Coordinator. All School Department policies, protocols and fee structures
will be adhered to for all rentals.

All school related field usages will take priority over all rental agreements
and/or rental potential. In accordance with MIAA and Bay State
Conference guidelines, circumstances requiring postponements and late
starts (late arrival of opponent, weather, etc...) may create the need to
adjust rental start times. Upon knowing of such a need to reschedule,
WPS will notify WEYREC in a timely manner. WEYREC may then
reschedule with the WPS Hall Rental Facilitator to a mutually convenient

date and time.

Weymouth Youth Groups will receive priority for rental of Mullin Field.
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Arlanson Field located at Legion Field

Except as outlined in section 3, WEYREC will have will have complete
use of Arlanson Field and rental opportunities Monday through Friday
5:30 P.M. until 10:00 P.M.

All rental bookings for Arlanson Field will be facilitated by WEYREC.
Town of Weymouth policies, protocols and fee structures will be adhered

to for all rentals.

On mutually agreed upon game days, WPS will have use of Arlanson
Field on game days Monday ~ Friday starting at 2:30 P.M. and
concluding at 6:30 P.M. On non-game days WPS will have use of
Arlanson Field starting at 2:30 P.M. and concluding at 5:30 P.M. unless
otherwise mutually agreed upon by WPS and WEYREC.

WEYREC will have rental opportunities Saturday and Sunday 8:00 A.M.
until 10:00 P.M.

Lovell Field Complex

1.

Except as outlined in section 3, WEYREC will have will have complete
use of the Lovell Field Complex and rental opportunities Monday
through Friday 5:00 P.M. until 10:00 P.M.

All rental bookings for the Lovell Field Complex will be facilitated by
WEYREC. Town of Weymouth policies, protocols and fee structures will
be adhered to for all rentals,
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3. On mutually agreed upon game days, WPS will have use of a designated
field or fields at the Lovell Field Complex on game days Monday —
Friday starting at 2:30 P.M. and concluding at 5:30 P.M. On non-game
days WPS will have use of the Lovell Field Complex starting at 2:30
P.M. and concluding at 5:00 P.M. unless otherwise mutually agreed upon
by WPS and WEYREC.

4. WEYREC will have all rental opportunities Saturday and Sunday 8:00
AM. until 10:00 P.M.

Libby Field

1. During the Weymouth High School baseball season, except as outlined in
section 3, WEYREC will have will have complete usc of Libby Field and
rental opportunities Monday through Friday 5:30 P.M. until 10:00 P.M.

2. All rental bookings for the Libby Field will be facilitated by WEYREC.
Town of Weymouth policies, protocols and fee structures will be adhered

to for all rentals.

3. During the Weymouth High School baseball season, on mutually agreed
upon game days, WPS will have use of a Libby Field on game days
Monday — Friday starting at 2:30 P.M. and concluding at 6:30 P.M. On
non-game days WPS will have use of Libby Field starting at 2:30 P.M.
and concluding at 5:30 P.M. unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by
WPS and WEYREC. It is understood that Weymouth Schools will host
night games at Libby Field. These dates will be shared with WPS Hall
Rental Facilitator and WEYREC no later than one month in advance.

4. WEYREC will have all rental opportunities Saturday and Sunday 8:00
AM. until 10:00 P.M
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Tournament Weekends

Several weekends are designated as tournament weekends and call for the
use of the Mullin (WHS), Arlanson (Legion) and Lovell Fields. These
weekends are revenue producing and contribute to the ongoing maintenance
and future replacement costs of the turf fields. Every effort should be made
to accommodate the rental request for use of Mullin Field. Rental groups try
to regionalize tournament play on multiple fields in one community and this
makes Weymouth a desirable destination for tournaments. Exact dates and
details of all tournament play for the calendar year will be determined in the
months of mid-November through mid-December and discussed with
WEYREC and Weymouth Public Schools Administration and Athletics. It is

understood that the following weekends are designated as Tournament
weekends and may include use of Mullin, Arlanson and Lovell Fields:

Memorial Day Weekend (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Labor Day Weekend (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Columbus Day Weekend (Friday, Saturday, Sunday, Monday)
Pre -Thanksgiving Weekend (Saturday, Sunday)
Thanksgiving Weekend (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)

1* Weekend December (Saturday, Sunday)

4 Weekends March (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)
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Light Controls

All fields have been built with the MUSCO Lighting system. Controls for
lights at Arlanson (Legion), Lovell and Libby Field will be run by
WEYREC. Controls for the lights at Mullin Field (WHS) will remain with
the WPS Maintenance Department unless otherwise designated by
Weymouth Public Schools.
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This agreement is effective until terminated by either party and shall be
reviewed annually upon the mutual concurrence of both Weymouth Public
Schools (Superintendent and/or designee) and Town of Weymouth (Mayor

and/or designee).

Sincerely,
Rabert L. Hedlund
Mayor

2
Robert Wargo
Superintendert
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Stephen Reilly -Director x/ (/

Weymouth Parks & Recreation Department

Robert O’Leary — Athletics Director
Weymouth Public Schools
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